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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hein Swanepoel <hein®@halewood.co.za>
Monday, 13 May 2024 07:47

Zanele Mhlongo

FW: Request Upliftment - REXC06;1715157685921

Hein Swanepoel
Mational Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W o O D E4 hein@halewocd.co.za

61 Toronio Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001837/07
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DISCLAIMER The information conlained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive il, If you are not the inlended recipient you are hereby notified thal any disclosure, copying,
distribution or 1aking action in reliance of the contenls of this information is sirictly prohibited and may be unlawiul.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - REX006;1715157685921

Rl; ‘ L/Du’OE LTope

Eli‘ ; Power Automate

Request Upliftment - REX006;1715157685921

Requested by Sonja van Zy!
<sanja.vanzvl@halewoodza.onmicrosoft.com>

Person Requesting Approval: sonja.vanzyl@halewood.co.za




Customer Account Number: REX006

Reason for upliftment: TRIAL PERIOD LAPSED
Description: - 1 case Hasenrache dumpies
Arranged with: Rex Liquors Chantelle 0828253949
Warehouse to uplift: HL

Date Created: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:43 AM GMT

Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portat here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more
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 eyJhbGciOisSUzI INilsimtpZ CI6IkMOMOQ3RkMwOTRBOUMOOEIBQjdFNTFFMkQwMzI4QjREODVGMEE2QTciLCJ0

eXAIQIKV1QILCANWMIOIUNSUHeXpDQOJYT2dBAOICQWAIVEINTHBLSUtwUNZQS3hSUTZNQUFFQXVrb2dqQUSC
Z2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRUISTXAFUVILQ 1 pSbWIaUHIMR1FCRJZRFIwSk TNUk13RVFZSONaSWIpWIBSTEd

RQkdSWURRVTFGTVInd0OZnWURWUVFERXcSQIRVVWATVTVHVWIFZ 1 EWRWANREV3SGhjTk 1qUXdOREUXTVRIeU
1USTNXaGNOTWpVd0OSERXENVEISTVRIM1dqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBAOXXVYnRZV2xzYzisbmltbHVa
eTVEYKkcSMOXtMXBZMOp2YzI5bWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFaU 1BMEdDU3FHUCHMORRRUIBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXANZOVLQ
WSIQkFRRExth3dKdjRKQOh3NCEWWIiYkRYRGt2d 1hYUCS3RXIwZm5sV1BLUZhHVERECTIEVTVBM3kyUDNSNkda

UIZIOXFTVnJyOVVKZOpLTFBaTXNsTOEyMFMrQOTkZFNWNTAQc3ZPUGKCeEx4M3gyTmIviMkxvMOZ5TXFobnlsWF

ZpWnBGQKtORXjbm 1jZmphTFc5aFo0cnBRZGO3cWIMQzRocX11Qk1rS1Vib2 13MGIYkxIWkxGLOdIbnV MckMzeHp
40FFKbER]jaitCU2)1¢cDU3OFNYCHItMUE TINWp6cWFIYmNYMHNIdGNINWZ0dWVYOCFNSOC82elo2Y1AySy835Com
ek92bGtreWNhTnRTS2tuR 1J6MW4XTmMIROWhUTDJ1VVILaVASbIBXYUXLOECXV 1hoSUs5eFRMZUVXWXNhZGhia2
RSTmMBwAFUOTM1TZISwOUtXa0plcDFWQWINQKFBR2pnZ 1RKTUNRXhUQWSCZ2tyQmd FRUFZSTNGUWSFRZ2pBW
U1Bb0dDQ3INHQYFVRKIZITUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCAO1DTUQWRONT¢OdBUYFCZ2pjVkI3UXdNQzRHSmMIZROFR
UUJnamNWQOIhUTR3IMKUxYLI0aFBHTFBWW 21zUmJPbIILQIITDESaXVECHRFZOFNRmMtBZOVLTUNQInWUILA 1CQIF

VSEFRRUYNZOhNTULQNIEQM 1€Z2dyQmdFRKJRY3dBb 1phYUhSMGNED3ZMMK55YkM1dGFXTnlIMO52Wm SRdVk
yOXRMMOJyYVdsdVpuSmhMMESsY25SekwwSIpNbEIMU1VsT1ZFTKINREVTUVURkxrZENUR]ICVFVVbE16QkpUa
1pTUVNVeUTFTKIKVEI3TURFbOSDa3VZMOowTUZZRONDCOd BUVY GQnpBQZ2hrcGIKSFIZT2 k4dikzSnNNUzVoYidV
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From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@bhalewood.co.za>

Sent: © Monday, 13 May 2024 07:47

To: Zanele Mhlongo

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - REX006;1715157685921

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £9 hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Bencni, 1501
feg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information conlained in this communicalion frem the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It 1s
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby nolified inal any disclosure. copying.
distribulion or taking aclion ini refiance of the conlents of this infermaticn is strictly prehibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - REX006;1715157685921

Pex  Litaor  STeee
Power Automate

Request Upliftment - REX006;1715157685921

Reguested by Sonja van Zyl
<sonja.vanzyl@halewoodza.onmicrosoft.com>

Person Requesting Approval: sonja.vanzyl@halewood.co.za




Customer Account Number: REX006

Reason for upliftment: TRIAL PERIOD LAPSED
Description: - 1 case Hasenrache dumpies
Arranged with: Rex Liguors Chantelle 0828253949
Warehouse to uplift: HL

Date Created: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:43 AM GMT

~ Approve> Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app ie receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more
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eXAICIKY 1QILCIANWMIOUNSUHeX pDQOJYT2d BAOICQWAIVEINTHBLSUtwUnZgS3hSUTZNQUEFFGXY rh2dqQUSC
Z2txaGtpRzI3MEIBUXNGQURCRUISTXAFUVILQ 1psbWlaUHIMRTFCRTZRFIwSk INUk 3RVFZSONaSW1pWIBSTE

ROkASWURRVTFGTVING0ZnWURWUVFERXcSQIRVVWATVTVHVWIFZ TEWRWANREV3SGhj Tk 1gUXAOREUXTY Riel
TUSTNXaGNOTWpVAOSERXANVEISTVRIM 1dqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBAOXXVNRZY 2x2Yzls omlithHVa
eTVIYKeAMOxtMXBZMOp2YzISbWRDNW piMjB3Z2dFal i BMEdDU3FHURHM ORRRUJBUVYBQTRIQKR3IQXANZOVLQ
WIIQKTRRExt3dKdJRKQOh3NCBYWWIIYKRYRGt2d ThYUCS3RXIwZm5sV1 BLUzZhHVEREc JEVTVBM3kyUDNSNkda

UIZIOXFTVNyOVVKZOpLTFBaTXNsTOEyMFMrQO1 kZFNWNTdQc3ZPUGxCeEx4M3gyTmlviMkxvMOZSTXFobnisWF

ZpWnBGQKIORX jbm 1jZmphTFcSaFo0cnBRZGO3cWIMQzRocXI1Qk1rS 1Vib213MGIYkxIWkxGLOdIbnVMckMzeHp
4CFFKDERjaitCU211¢DU3OFNYCHItMUE TNWpPECWEIYmNYMHNIdGNINWZ0dWVOCFNSOC82elo2Y 1AySy835Com
ekG2bGtreWNhTARTSZtuR 1J6MWAXTmM 1 ROWhUTDS 1WVILaVASbIBxYUxLOECxV ThoSUs5e FRMZUVXWXNhZGhiaZ
RSTmeawdFUOTm 1 TZUwOUtXa0plcDFWQWANQKFBRZpnZ 1RKTULRXhUQWSCZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWSFRZpBW
U1BB0dDQ3NHQVFVRKIZTUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZC A0 1BTUQWRONTcOdBUVFCZ2pjVkI3UXdNQzRHSmIZROFR
JUInamNWQOIhUTR3MKUxYH0aFBHTFBVW2izUmJPbiLQIITDESaXVEOHRFZOF nRmtBZOVLTUNQ) InWUILA HICQIF

VSEFRRUVAZOWNTULQNIEQmM 1CZ2dyQmdFRKIRY3dBL 1 phYUhSMGNEL3ZMMK55YkM dGFXTnliMO52WmSRdAVk
yOXRMMOyYVdsdVYpuSmhMMESsY25SexwwSIpNBEIMUTVSTIZFTRINREVT UVUxRkxrZENURJICVFVVDbETgQkpUa
TPTUVNYeU 1FTRIKVEIZTURFbBCSDa3VZMO0owTUZZRONDcOdBUYVGQNpBQ2hreGIKSFI3TE kadlkzSnNNUzVoYIdY
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